dep

west virginia department of environmental protection

Office of Oil and Gas Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
601 37th Street SE Randy C. Huffman, Cabinet Secretary
Charleston, WV 25304 www.dep.wv.gov

(304) 926-0450
(304) 926-0452 fax

PERMIT MODIFICATION APPROVAL

June 11, 2014

NORTHEAST NATURAL ENERGY LLC
707 VIRGINIA STREET EAST, SUITE 1200
CHARLESTON, WV25301

Re: Permit Modification Approval for API Number 6101666 , Well #: BEACH 4H
Change Top Hole

Oil and Gas Operator:
The Office of Oil and Gas has reviewed the attached permit modification for the above

referenced permit. The attached modification has been approved and well work may begin.

Please be reminded that the oil and gas inspector is to be notified twenty-four (24) hours
before permitted well work is commenced.

Please call James Martin at 304-926-0499, extension 1654 if you have any questions.

(:?;ly- mw,zgor 65

Gene Smi
Regulatory/Compliance Manager
Office of Oil and Gas

Promoting a healthy environment.

06/13/2014
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From: Hollie Medley

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Gene.C.Smith@wv.gov

Cc: James.A.Martin@wv.gov

Subject: FW: Northeast Natural Energy - WW-6AW - Northeast Natural Energy Revised Permit
Applications

Attachments: NNE - Beach - 2H, 4H, 6H, 10H - WW-6AW REVISED LOCATIONS.pdf; Beach 2H -
REVISED - Final Plat - 2014-5-29.pdf; Beach 4H - REVISED - Final Plat - 2014-5-29.pdf;
Beach 6H - REVISED - Final Plat - 2014-5-29.pdf; Beach 10H - REVISED - Final Plat -
2014-5-29.pdf

Gene,

Consol submitted the attached Voluntary Statements of No Objection for the Top Hole adjustments to the Beach 2H, 4H,
6H and 10H wells to Mr. Martin. | have attached the same for your review per our conversation along with Revised
Survey Plats for each. | will get Revised Mylars out to the office today. Please let me know if you need anything else from
me for the revisions. | noticed that the Application did not reference a top hole location so | didn’t revise it.

Thanks,

Hollie M. Medley

Regulatory Coordinator
Northeast Natural Energy LLC
6240 Mid Atlantic Drive
Margantown, WV 26508
304.241.5752 Ext. 7108
northeastnaturalenergy.com

ﬁ, RECEIVED
‘Q Office of Oil and Gas

&
northeast JUN 0 5 201

MATUKRAL ENELRGY '
TATURAL ENLHEG WV Depariment of

=nvironmental Protection

From: Arp, Ryan [mailto:RyanArp@consolener
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:16 PM

To: James.A.Martin@Wv.Gov

Cc: Hollie Medley

Subject: Northeast Natural Energy - WW-6AW - Northeast Natural Energy Revised Permit Applications

Dear Mr. Martin,
Please find attached to this email an electronic copy of CONSOL Mining Company LLC's voluntary statement of no

objection forms WW-6AW for the revised surface locations to Northeast Natural Energy’s Beach Pad 2H, 4H, 6H, and
10H wells. Piease contact me if you have any further questions.

1 06/13/2014
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Thank you,

Ryan Arp

Project Engineer

/= CONSOLENERGY
Engineering and Operations Support - Coal
CNX Center
1000 CONSOL Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317-6506

phone: 724.485.4483

cell: 720.289.7673

Sax: 724.485.484 1

e-mail: ryanarp(@consolenergy.com

b1 -0l Mgp|

"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is
subject to the CONSOL Energy Inc.'s Business Information Protection Policy. The information is intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any
use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication in its entirety from your system."

MECEIVED
Office of OQil and Gas

JUN 0 5 2014

WV Department oi
Environmentai Protection

06/13/2014
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CONSOL Energy Inc.
CNX Cenler

1000 Consol Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317

5[% CONSOL ENERGY. phone: 724,485,483

fax: 724.485,4841
e-mall:  RyanArp@consolenergy.com
web: www.consolenergy.com

Ryan ARpP
Project Engineer

June 2, 2014

Mr. James Martin

West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
801 57" Street

Office of Oil & Gas

Charleston, West Virginia 25304

RE: Northeast Natural Energy LLC Proposed Beach 2H, 4H, 6H, 10H Wells

Dear Mr. Martin,

CONSOL Mining Company LLC does not object to the Northeast Natural Energy
LLC well drilling applications for the above referenced proposed wells. Attached are the
voluntary statements of no objection form WW-6AW. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact me at 724-485-4483.

Sincerely,
ZD
Ryan Arp
Project Engineer HEGEIVED
Office of Oil and Gas
JUN 062014

WV Department oi.
Environmental Proiection

06/13/2014
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